From: Bullock Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Bullock@networkrail.co.uk]

Sent: 22 February 2018 15:35

To: Diamond, Matthew <Matthew.Diamond@exeter.gov.uk>

Subject: 18/0076/0UT Land North of Honiton Rd and West of Fitzroy Rd

NetworkRail Network Rail
v/ Bristol Temple Point

Bristol

BS1 6NL
Ask for . Lisa Bullock
Tel : 07710940757
My Ref : P/TP18/0071

Your Ref : 18/0076/0UT

Date : 22nd February 2018

Dear Matthew

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

PROPOSAL: Outline application for mixed use development to provide town centre facilities
comprising retail units and restaurant units with ancillary drive-through, together with
associated access, access roads, service yards, car parking, infrastructure and landscaping at
Land North of Honiton Road and West of Fitzroy Road, Honiton Road, Exeter, EX1 3RS

Thank you for your email dated 29 January, together with the opportunity to comment on this
proposal.

Whilst there is no objection in principle to this proposal | give below my comments and requirements
for the safe operation of the railway and the protection of Network Rail's adjoining land.

FENCING

If not already in place, the Developer/applicant must provide at their expense a suitable trespass proof
fence (of at least 1.8m in height) adjacent to Network Rail’'s boundary and make provision for its future
maintenance and renewal without encroachment upon Network Rail land. Network Rail’s existing
fencing / wall must not be removed or damaged and at no point either during construction or after works
are completed on site should the foundations of the fencing or wall or any embankment therein be
damaged, undermined or compromised in any way. Any vegetation on Network Rail land and within
Network Rail’'s boundary must also not be disturbed.

DRAINAGE

Additional or increased flows of surface water should not be discharged onto Network Rail land or into
Network Rail's culvert or drains. In the interest of the long-term stability of the railway,
soakaways/attenuation ponds should not be constructed within 20 metres of Network Rail's

boundary. Any surface water run-off from the site must drain away from the railway boundary and
must NOT drain in the direction of the railway as this could import a risk of flooding and / or pollution
onto Network Rail land.

SAFETY

No work should be carried out on the development site that may endanger the safe operation of the
railway or the stability of Network Rail’s structures and adjoining land. In particular, the demolition of
buildings or other structures must be carried out in accordance with an agreed method

statement. Care must be taken to ensure that no debris or other materials can fall onto Network Rail



land. In view of the close proximity of these proposed works to the railway boundary the developer
should contact Richard Selwood at Network Rail on AssetProtectionWestern@networkrail.co.uk
before works begin.

ENCROACHMENT

The developer/applicant must ensure that their proposal, both during construction and after
completion of works on site, does not affect the safety, operation or integrity of the operational
railway, Network Rail and its infrastructure or undermine or damage or adversely affect any railway
land or structures. There must be no physical encroachment of the proposal onto Network Rail land,
no over-sailing into Network Rail air-space and no encroachment of foundations onto Network Rail
land and soil. Any future maintenance must be conducted solely within the applicant’s land
ownership. Should the applicant require access to Network Rail land then they must seek approval
from Network Rail Asset Protection Team. Any unauthorised access to Network Rail land or air-space
is an act of trespass and we would remind the council that this is a criminal offence (s55 British
Transport Commission Act 1949). Should the applicant be granted access to Network Rail land
then they will be liable for all costs incurred in facilitating the proposal.

SITE LAYOUT

It is recommended that all buildings be situated at least 2 metres from the boundary fence, to allow
construction and any future maintenance work to be carried out without involving entry onto Network
Rail's infrastructure. Where trees exist on Network Rail land the design of foundations close to the
boundary must take into account the effects of root penetration in accordance with the Building
Research Establishment’s guidelines.

PILING

Where vibro-compaction/displacement piling plant is to be used in development, details of the use of
such machinery and a method statement should be submitted for the approval of Network Rail's Asset
Protection Engineer prior to the commencement of works and the works shall only be carried out in
accordance with the approved method statement.

EXCAVATIONS/EARTHWORKS

All excavations / earthworks carried out in the vicinity of Network Rail’s property / structures must be
designed and executed such that no interference with the integrity of that property / structure can
occur. If temporary compounds are to be located adjacent to the operational railway, these should be
included in a method statement for approval by Network Rail. Prior to commencement of works, full
details of excavations and earthworks to be carried out near the railway undertaker’s boundary fence
should be submitted for approval of the Local Planning Authority acting in consultation with the railway
undertaker and the works shall only be carried out in accordance with the approved details. Where
development may affect the railway, consultation with the Asset Protection Engineer should be
undertaken.

ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES
The design and siting of buildings should take into account the possible effects of noise and vibration
and the generation of airborne dust resulting from the operation of the railway.

PLANT, SCAFFOLDING AND CRANES

Any scaffold which is to be constructed adjacent to the railway must be erected in such a manner that,
at no time will any poles or cranes over-sail or fall onto the railway. All plant and scaffolding must be
positioned, that in the event of failure, it will not fall on to Network Rail land.

Please can you inform the applicant of the above comments.
Yours sincerely,
Lisa Bullock mrtrI

Town Planner (Western and Wales) | Property Network Rail
1st Floor | Temple Point | Redcliffe Way | Bristol |[BS1 6NL
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The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally
privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it
be copied or disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake please notify us by emailing the sender, and then
delete the email and any copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not
made on behalf of Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587,
registered office Network Rail, 2nd Floor, One Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN
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